Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

From: Peterson, James M. (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 4:29 PM

To: Farrell, Paula (CDC/NCEZID/DHQP/SB) (CTR)

Cc: Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

Subject: RE: NHSN OMB Package 0920-0666 STARS Determination

Attachments: SSA 0920-0666 September 2024_FINAL_V2_102224.docx; E3. Human Subjects

Determination.pdf; D1. Explanation for Program Changes or Adjustments
2024-0920-0666.docx; D2. Explanation for Program Changes or Adjustments
2024-0920-0666.docx

Hello Paula,

I've reviewed these updates and they do not change the original determination of non-research public health
surveillance. This has been cleared for human subjects.

Thanks,

James

From: Farrell, Paula (CDC/NCEZID/DHQP/SB) (CTR) <ujbl@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 3:53 PM

To: Peterson, James M. (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <iyrl@cdc.gov>

Subject: NHSN OMB Package 0920-0666 STARS Determination

Hi James,

I’'m working to submit the NHSN OMB package 0920-0666. ICRO has asked if we have a current (in the past year)
research determination in STARS or made by HS Contact in NCEZID? Or a simple email that states nothing has changed
since last submission.

My PRA contact, Rudith Vice, recommended that | reach out to you regarding this to see if you’d be willing to provide
something via email?

If you have any questions please let me know. Thank you!

Sincerely,

Paula Farrell, MS, BSN, RN, CPHQ

Project Director (Contractor) | Lantana Consulting Group

Measure Development and Validation Unit | Surveillance Branch

Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion (DHQP)

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases (NCEZID)
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Email: ujb1@cdc.gov
Phone: 404-498-04019



